

From: [Reistad, Nicole](#)
To: [Sprague, Kara](#); [Jaeger, Monica](#)
Subject: RE: RQ-2023-07-24-15
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 3:15:17 PM

Hi Kara,

The DEP COC has the correct times: G1SD0111 was taken at 1110, and G1SD0112 was collected at 1125.

Sorry for the record errors again. We'll slow down when doing our paperwork.



Nicole Reistad
Environmental Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration
South Regional Operations Center - Fort Myers
Nicole.Reistad@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 239-344-5718 | ext. 85718

From: Sprague, Kara <Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 9:39 AM
To: Reistad, Nicole <Nicole.Reistad@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jaeger, Monica <Monica.Jaeger@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RQ-2023-07-24-15

Hi Monica and Nicole,

The sampling times for G1SD0111 and G1SD0112 were swapped between the Sanders COC and the DEP COC. Do you know which is correct? The two sampling times are 1125 and 1110. Sorry for having to ask! They just need to match so there aren't any discrepancies.

Thank you!
Kara



Kara Sprague
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration
Biology Program, Toxicology Laboratory
Environmental Manager
Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-8166

